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Monday, July 1, 2019 at 8:50:26 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Fwd: Park Zoning
email: "amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org Amy Brooks"
To: email: "alex.zendel@knoxplanning.org Alex Zendel" , email: "gerald.green@knoxplanning.org Gerald Green"

 
I spoke to Sheryl last week and she is interested in looking into the zoning on some of the City's park 
properties. They need review. Properties that need rezoning can be done through our current rezoning 
process and then converted as appropriate to the new zones. Other thoughts?

 
Amy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sheryl Ely <SEly@knoxvilletn.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Park Zoning
To: Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org>

Amy

I check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks.  It appears we may need to do some 
rezonings for several properties.  Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your thoughts.

 

Thank you!

Sheryl

 

mailto:SEly@knoxvilletn.gov
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Monday, July 8, 2019 at 9:08:11 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Sheryl Ely

City of Knoxville

Parks and Recreation

(865) 215-1700

 

-- 

Amy Brooks, AICP
Planning Services Manager
865-215-4001 (direct)

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

 

email: "amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org Amy Brooks"
To: email: "gerald.green@knoxplanning.org Gerald Green"

Will the City have to fill out individual applications for all of these or can they go under one application? If 
they can go together we could do them by sector to make it more manageable.

https://knoxplanning.org/
https://knoxplanning.org/
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Amy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sheryl Ely <SEly@knoxvilletn.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Park Zoning
To: Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org>

Amy

I check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks.  It appears we may need to do some 
rezonings for several properties.  Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your thoughts.

 

Thank you!

Sheryl

 

Sheryl Ely

City of Knoxville

Parks and Recreation

(865) 215-1700

mailto:SEly@knoxvilletn.gov
mailto:amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org
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Monday, July 8, 2019 at 10:17:18 AM Eastern Daylight Time

 

-- 

Amy Brooks, AICP
Planning Services Manager
865-215-4001 (direct)

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

email: "gerald.green@knoxplanning.org Gerald Green"
To: email: "amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org Amy Brooks"

All in one application will work. Do you know when they will be applying?

Thanks

 Gerald Green AICP
Executive Director
 
Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902 
 
865.215.3758

https://knoxplanning.org/
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On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 9:08 AM Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org> wrote:
Will the City have to fill out individual applications for all of these or can they go under one application? 
If they can go together we could do them by sector to make it more manageable.
 

Amy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sheryl Ely <SEly@knoxvilletn.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Park Zoning
To: Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org>

Amy

I check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks.  It appears we may need to do 
some rezonings for several properties.  Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your 
thoughts.

 

Thank you!

Sheryl

mailto:amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org
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Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 10:13:15 AM Eastern Daylight Time

 

Sheryl Ely

City of Knoxville

Parks and Recreation

(865) 215-1700

 

-- 

Amy Brooks, AICP
Planning Services Manager
865-215-4001 (direct)

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

 

email: "alex.zendel@knoxplanning.org Alex Zendel"
To: email: "amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org Amy Brooks"
Cc: email: "gerald.green@knoxplanning.org Gerald Green"

https://knoxplanning.org/
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I'll be glad to work on this. It's a bit tricky trying to decipher exactly what Sheryl was getting at with her 
spreadsheet. She's got a number of "free form" comments on the far right and I can start with those. 
Then does she want us to look at anything that's not zoned OS, NA, OS-1, OS-2, etc?  Amy, I think a 
brief 5 minutes pow-wow would be very helpful. I should be at my desk most of the day except for 3 to 4-
ish when we have a meeting with Todd Napier.

Alex Zendel
GIS Analyst II
(865) 215-3510

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 8:51 PM Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org> wrote:
I spoke to Sheryl last week and she is interested in looking into the zoning on some of the City's park 
properties. They need review. Properties that need rezoning can be done through our current rezoning 
process and then converted as appropriate to the new zones. Other thoughts?

Amy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sheryl Ely <SEly@knoxvilletn.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Park Zoning
To: Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org>

Amy

I check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks.  It appears we may need to do 
some rezonings for several properties.  Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your 
thoughts.

https://knoxplanning.org/
https://knoxplanning.org/
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Thank you!

Sheryl

 

Sheryl Ely

City of Knoxville

Parks and Recreation

(865) 215-1700

 

-- 

Amy Brooks, AICP
Planning Services Manager
865-215-4001 (direct)
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Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 1:06:39 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

email: "gerald.green@knoxplanning.org Gerald
Green"
To: email: "alex.zendel@knoxplanning.org Alex Zendel"
Cc: email: "amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org Amy Brooks"

This is not a priority. I talked to Sheryl this morning and it can wait until after the adoption of the updated 
zoning ordinance and map. Proposing these map changes to the draft zoning map at this late hour will 
only result in more discussion and delay.

Gerald
 
Gerald Green AICP
Executive Director
Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902 
865.215.3758

On Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 10:13 AM Alex Zendel <alex.zendel@knoxplanning.org> wrote:
I'll be glad to work on this. It's a bit tricky trying to decipher exactly what Sheryl was getting at with her 
spreadsheet. She's got a number of "free form" comments on the far right and I can start with those. 
Then does she want us to look at anything that's not zoned OS, NA, OS-1, OS-2, etc?  Amy, I think a 
brief 5 minutes pow-wow would be very helpful. I should be at my desk most of the day except for 3 to 
4-ish when we have a meeting with Todd Napier.

Alex Zendel
GIS Analyst II
(865) 215-3510

https://knoxplanning.org/
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Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 8:51 PM Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org> wrote:
I spoke to Sheryl last week and she is interested in looking into the zoning on some of the City's 
park properties. They need review. Properties that need rezoning can be done through our current 
rezoning process and then converted as appropriate to the new zones. Other thoughts?

Amy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sheryl Ely <SEly@knoxvilletn.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Park Zoning
To: Amy Brooks <amy.brooks@knoxplanning.org>

Amy

I check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks.  It appears we may need to do 
some rezonings for several properties.  Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your 
thoughts.

 

Thank you!

Sheryl

https://knoxplanning.org/
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Sheryl Ely

City of Knoxville

Parks and Recreation

(865) 215-1700

 

-- 

Amy Brooks, AICP
Planning Services Manager
865-215-4001 (direct)

Knoxville-Knox County Planning  |  KnoxPlanning.org 
400 Main Street, Suite 403  |  Knoxville, TN 37902

https://knoxplanning.org/
https://knoxplanning.org/

